


@E ﬁﬁ Magome-juku (Magome Post-town)
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Jukus, or post-towns, were generally built on flat land,
so it was rare for Magome-juku to be on a slope of a
hill. Houses along the road had to be rebuilt after a fire
destroyed the original town in 1890.

Toson Shimazaki was born to the Shimazaki family,
which owned the town’ s honjin (premiere inn). The

@Eﬁﬁ Magome-toge (Magome Pass)
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The elevation is 790m (approx. 2,600 ft.) above sea
level. You can see the mountains and valleys of Kiso
from the pass all the way to Tsumago-juku. There is a
tea house at the pass where visitors can rest. The
father of modern haiku, Masaoka Shiki (1867-1902)
famously walked this path, and a haiku that he
composed here has been engraved on a stone nearby.
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Shimazaki Toson Memorial Museum was built on the
site of the honjin, and is the mecca for lovers of his
literature.
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Shiraki-Aratame-Bansho (Wood Watch Station)
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The Owari-han, the domain that ruled the Kiso region,
enacted the Deforestation Ban in order to protect their
five prized wood resources of the area (four types of
cypress, and umbrella pine). They arranged the Watch
Station here to police shipments of lumber and
wooden products. The station moved from its original
location to have closer access to Magome-toge, where
it operated until 1869. As a rest top between two
jukus, a tea house was set up, and cups of tea are still
served to visitors today.
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Koyasu Kannon
(Guardian Goddess of Mercy for Children and Childbirth)
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Local tradition says that women around here
experience easy delivery, thanks to the Goddess. Even
today, there are couples who come here to pray to
have a child, or pray for smooth childbirth.

BB « iE

Odaki / Medaki (Male Fall and Female Fall)
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There are two waterfalls almost side by side; the
slightly larger one on the left is called Male Fall, and the
right is Female Fall. Miyamoto Musashi, the great
samurai (swordsman) of 17th-century, practiced his
skills at these waterfalls.
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Kurashina Shrine (Kurashina Soreisha)
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Shichirozaemon Kurashina was one of the senior
vassals of Sadayoshi Ogasawara, the lord of the
Matsumoto Castle. In 1586, he was attacked to death,
along with his 30 followers, on his way back to
lr\]/\atsumoto from Kyoto by a bunch of armed brigands
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Sekichu-dohyou (Stone Guidepost)
ERHE. DT HTTOBEALBICEL ST, 1881 FICE TSN,
PUSE - BREBEDEDIED .
This guidepost was built in 1881 by merchants from
lida and local traders from the Kyoto area, to mark the
forkdin the road separating Nakasendo Way from lida
Road.
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Enmei Jizo (Guardian Deity for Long life)

WEE 1 MEEOGRT. &5¥D 5H 3HENTEBEIO
WRTH D SESTEHHFNMEDRICBEHNNT L .k
P BICH ST DRICHEERNENUHN>TLED
ZBDF. CCICRBLIZBDIE M. COMEZFDS
REETEBEH

Jizo is a stone statue, usually standing under a meter
(approx. 3 ft.). which has been a longtime symbol of
Japanese folk beliefs. You can see various types of jizo
along the old roads. A Buddhist priest saw Buddha' s
image on this stone in the water of the Araragi River,
and placed it here. The priest claimed that one could
live a long life after praying to this jizo.

*ﬁ% Kotoku Temple
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Buddhist temples provided religious support for the
locals, and priests were highly respected. Kotoku
Temple was founded in this small mountain village in
1500, and the population of Tsumago gradually
increased soon after. This temple is thought to have
brought the community together.

@mm Masugata (Right-Angled Roads)
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Jukus were responsible for providing security for
travelers, particularly for daimyos and aristocrats, from
attacks by burglars or rebels. So they set up right-angle
cornered roads inside the town to thwart potential
aggressors. We call these right-angle turns masugata,
with only a few existing today.

@E*E Gin-Mokuei (Fragrant Olive Tree)
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This eight-meter-tall (approx. 26 ft.) olive tree is
hundreds of years old and was designated a special
natural treasure. Tiny, white flowers covering the entire
tree produce a lovely, sweet fragrance every
September-October, which signals the start of autumn.
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lida Road merged with Nakasendo Way at Tsumago. The Tsumago

st-town thrived for years as the intersection of traffic and commerce.

TheYoiggest event in Tsumago-juku is the “Daimyo Procession Parade”
* that is held on November 23rd every year, which attracts many visitors
* during that time. The parade presents how Daimyos and people
traveled along Nakasendo Way in old days.

@;ﬁgﬁ *E Tsumago-juku Honjin
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When the post-town network was set up, The
Shimazaki family was appointed to manage this honjin.
The head of the family not only manage the business
and properties, but acted as the town mayor. This
appointment was passed down from generation to
generation, and continued for about 250 years. The
original honjin burned down, but this was rebuilt in
1995 usin§ the original blueprint that was unexpectedly
discovered.

Toson Shimazaki’ s mother was born to the family of
Tsumago Honjin. One of his brothers, Hirosuke, was
appointed to the head of the Tsumago Honjin.
Hirosuke did great contributions to the communities,
not only Tsumago but also other villages in Kiso Valley
region.
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Waki-Honjin Okuya / History Museum
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The word waki means “side” or “secondary,” and
Waki-Honjin was the second-best inn in town. This one
was owned by the prestigious Okuya family, who also
ran a trading business. This inn was rebuilt using only
cypress in 1877, after the Deforestation Ban was
apbolished.Emperor Meiji had a short stay at Okuya
when he traveled through. Also, Shimazaki Toson’ s
object of affection in his poem, “First Love,” married
into this family.There is a History Museum at the back
of the Okuya that displays historical materials, including
changes made to Kisoji, Tsumago and the neighboring
towns, as well as information on the Conservation
Project. It also presents historical facts about the local
figures, including Hirosuke Shimazaki, who helped the
towns flourish.

@w E*I.E Gokousatsu-ba (Notice Board)
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The Government used this type of board, as a
community bulletin, to post notices concerning new
laws and policies.

D E Em Kuchidome-Bansho (Barrier Station)
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People did not have freedom of travel. Rulers placed
stations to tightly check if travelers had permission to
pass through, and collected a transportation tax. The
original station was removed around 300 years ago
(mid-Edo period).
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